Alat_;aratanam, Suhan- Kumar MMHA:EX

From: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX

Sent: August 16, 2022 6:18 PM

To: Daly, Megan MMHA:EX

Subject: FW: are there any stats we can pull about the number of 5 12,813
Attachments: s.12;s5.13 Xlsx

For background — | am sure we will need them again

From: Strzelecki, Kiersten HLTH:EX <Kiersten.Strzelecki@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 16, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>; Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: are there any stats we can pull about the number ofs.12: 5.13
Here we go!
Sorry it took a bit longer - I threw on some conditional formatting and forgot I had an 11am.

Let me know if any questions ©).

Program Assistant | Assisted Living Registry | she/her
Ministry of Health - Seniors’ Services Division

1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

t: 236 478-0967 e: kiersten.strzelecki@gov.bc.ca

From: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 16, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Strzelecki, Kiersten HLTH:EX <Kiersten.Strzelecki@gov.bc.ca>; Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX
<Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: are there any stats we can pull about the number of §-12: 8.13

Yes, we can wait. Please provide to both myself and Bethany.
Thanks so much!

Sue Bedford (she/her)

Director

Community Care Facility Licensing and Assisted Living Registry
Community Care Support Services

Health Services Division

Ministry of Health

Phone: 250.952.1442
Fax: 250.952.1282
Sue.bedford@gov.bc.ca
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Acknowledging the ;‘eﬁwarjan People of the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, traditional keepers of this land.

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message

From: Strzelecki, Kiersten HLTH:EX <Kiersten.Strzelecki@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 16, 2022 10:31 AM

To: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>; Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: are there any stats we can pull about the number of is.12; .13

If you give me 30 minutes, I'll have it all to you (if not sooner). I'm almost complete!

So far I have all of the $-12: .13 manual
checks.

Let me know if you want it now or just to wait a smidge longer!

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

Sent: August 16, 2022 10:29 AM

To: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>; Strzelecki, Kiersten HLTH:EX
<Kiersten.Strzelecki@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: are there any stats we can pull about the number ofs.12; .13

Importance: High

Forwarding to you Bethany as this may be of assistance. Kiersten, maybe we should break this out into two
phases with the data you can pull most quickly being provided to Bethany and I first.

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

Acknowledging the faRWarjan People of the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, traditional keepers of this land.
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Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message

From: HLTH Assisted Living Registry HLTH:EX <HIth.assistedlivingregistry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 16, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Williams, Dawn HLTH:EX <Dawn.Williams@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: are there any stats we can pull about the number of s.12; 5.13 !

I can absolutely do the first part,S-12; $.13

The second part would have to be done manually - which is absolutely feasible, I could have it by the end of the day? And/or I
could split it up with a couple of inv and have it even sooner,

Program Assistant | Assisted Living Registry | she/her
Ministry of Health - Seniors’ Services Division
1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC

From: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 16, 2022 9:06 AM

To: HLTH Assisted Living Registry HLTH:EX <HIth.assistedlivingregistry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Williams, Dawn HLTH:EX <Dawn.Williams@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: are there any stats we can pull about the number of 5.12; 5.13

Just had a quick discussion with Ross. If there are stats we can pull about the s.12:s.13

$.12;5.13 that would be great.
If we could also pull stats on the s.12; 5.13 ) , that
would be helpful. For example, we know that the site where there wass-13

s13 7 . Could we pull stats, for example, on whichs.12; 5.13

s.12;5.13

Please let me know what we can pull and what we simply do not have.

Sue Bedford (shefher)

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
Sue.bedford@aqov.bc.ca

Acknowledging the lek¥anan People of the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, traditional keepers of this land.

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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BC Society Summary

For
TOGETHER WE CAN DRUG & ALCOHOL RECOVERY & EDUCATION SOCIETY

Date and Time of Search: May 16, 2023 10:50 AM Pacific Time

Currency Date: December 7, 2022
X
ACTIVE

Incorporation Number: S0031152 Business 14067 2130 BC0001

Name of Society: TOGETHER WE CAN DRUG & ALCOHOL RECOVERY & EDUCATION
SOCIETY

Incorporation Date: Incorporated on October 21, 1993

Last Annual Report Filed: 2022

Last Annual General October 25, 2022 Number of 7

In Liquidation: No

Member Funded Society: No

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS INFORMATION

Delivery Address: Mailing Address:

2831 KINGSWAY 2831 KINGSWAY
VANCOUVER BC V5R 5H9 VANCOUVER BC V5R 5H9
DIRECTOR INFORMATION

Last Name, First Name Middle Name:
AIKENHEAD, IAN

Delivery Address:
s.22

Last Name, First Name Middle Name:
DAVIES, CHERYL

Delivery Address:
s.22

Last Name, First Name Middle Name:
HOLM, DAVID

Delivery Address:
s.22

Incorporation Number S0031152 PAGE 1 OF 2

www.gov.bc.ca/Societies
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Last Name, First Name Middle Name:

HUGHES, ROSS

Delivery Address:
s.22

Last Name, First Name Middle Name:

MEAD, ANNABEL

Delivery Address:
s.22

Last Name, First Name Middle Name:

VAN ENGELEN, PETER

Delivery Address:
s.22

Last Name, First Name Middle Name:

VAN SOMEREN, MARY

Delivery Address:
s.22

Incorporation Number S0031152

www.gov.bc.ca/Societies

PAGE 2 OF 2
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COLUMBIA

1250436
February 07, 2023

Stacy Wilson

Executive Director

Together We Can Drug & Alcohol Recovery & Education Society
Together We Can - Keystone

2209 East 39" Avenue

Vancouver BC V5P 1G9

Dear Stacy Wilson:

This letter is to inform you that a site inspection was completed on January 9, 2023, at
Keystone located at 2209 East 39" Avenue, Vancouver. Based on the evidence collected
during this inspection, Assisted Living Registry (Registry) Investigator Denise Johnson
and Director Sue Bedford determined that 12 persons were living at the residence
receiving hospitality services as well as the following assisted living service(s):

e Psychosocial supports
¢ Assistance with managing medications

Investigators also determined you are not currently registered with the Registry which
means you are operating in contravention of Section 26 of the Community Care and Assisted

Living Act (Act).

Please be advised that it is unlawful for you to provide assisted living services for more
than 2 persons without being registered with the Registry and you may be subject to a
penalty, as provided by Section 33 of the Act.

Offence and penalty
o A person who contravenes Section 26 of the Community Care and

Assisted Living Act may be subject to a fine of up to $10 000
o if the offence is of a continuing nature, each day that the offence
continues constitutes a separate offence

w2

Ministry of Health Seniors’ Services Division PO Box 9601 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC VEW 9P
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The Act Section 25 (6) requires the Registry to post the name and address of a person
found to be operating an unregistered assisted living residence on the Registry public
website. This information must remain on the public website for a period of 5 years or
until you apply for and obtain an official registration with the Registry.

The purpose of posting information to the public website is to strengthen public
accountability and transparency by providing accessible information about assisted living
residences. This information will also assist individuals and family members in making
informed choices for themselves and loved ones when planning for future needs.

Please contact Registry Investigator Denise Johnson at 236-478-1614 or at
Denise.Johnson@gov.bc.ca to advise of the steps you will take to come into compliance
with the Act.

Sincerely,

Sue Bedford
Director, Assisted Living Registry

For more information about the Assisted Living Registry, please visit
www.gov.bc.ca/assistedlivingbc

Attachment: Assisted Living Registry, Confirmed Unregistered Residence Web Posting

cc Daniel MacEachern, Operations Manager
Denise Johnson, Assisted Living Registry Investigator
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1250444
February 07, 2023

Stacy Wilson

Executive Director

Together We Can Drug & Alcohol Recovery & Education Society
Together We Can - Solid Ground, House 1

4679 Canada Way

Burnaby, BC V5G 1K9

Dear Stacy Wilson:

This letter is to inform you that a site inspection was completed on January 10, 2023, at
Solid Ground, House 1 located at 4679 Canada Way, Burnaby. Based on the evidence
collected during this inspection, Assisted Living Registry (Registry) Investigator Denise
Johnson and Director Sue Bedford determined that six persons were living at the
residence receiving hospitality services as well as the following assisted living
service(s):

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

Assisted Living Act may be subject to a fine of upto $10 000
o ifthe offence is of a continuing nature, each day that the offence
continues constitutes a separate offence

sl

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

Page 29 0f 92 MHA-2023-31738



g

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

1250440
February 07, 2023

Stacy Wilson

Executive Director

Together We Can Drug & Alcohol Recovery & Education Society
Together We Can - Vimy

3207 Vimy Crescent

Vancouver BC V5M 4B5

Dear Stacy Wilson:

This letter is to inform you that a site inspection was completed on January 10, 2023, at
Vimy located at 3207 Vimy Crescent, Vancouver. Based on the evidence collected
during this inspection, Assisted Living Registry (Registry) Investigator Denise Johnson
and Director Sue Bedford determined that eight persons were living at the residence
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
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2 BRITISH | Ministry of
P COLUMBIA | Health

Assisted Living Registry
Confirmed Unregistered Residence Web Posting

The Community Care and Assisted Living Act section 26(1) states that a person must not operate an assisted
living residence that is not registered.

Business Name: Together We Can Education, Addiction and Recovery Society - Moss

Site Address: 4969 Moss Street City: Vancouver

Operator Name: Stacy Wilson, Executive Director

Action(s) Required by Operator to come into Action(s) Required by Assisted Living Registry:
compliance:

X Provide information about how to register with
X Immediately reduce the number of persons the Assisted Living Registry.
receiving hospitality and assisted living services to
no more than two. X Send inspection findings follow-up letter to the

OR Operator.

X Immediately cease providing hospitality and X Conduct follow-up site inspection.

assisted living services.
AND X Post information on the Registry website within

30 days of inspection findings.
X Immediately apply to the Assisted Living

Registry to become registered. ] Additional/Other.

X Submit written confirmation to the Assisted
Living Registry of the actions you have taken to
come into compliance.

Observations: Residence was observed to be providing hospitality and two assisted living services -
psychosocial (programming) supports and assistance with managing medication to seven residents.

Residence was observed to be continuing be operating as an unregistered residence.
The Assisted Living Registry is in receipt of the application for registration for ten residents, providing

assistance with managing medications and psychosocial (programming) supports. Application is currently
under review.

Date of site inspection: 2023-01-10 Confirmed to be operating an unregistered
assisted living residence. X Yes 2023-01-10

ALCURR - 001
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Date of site inspection: 2023-05-02

Confirmed to be operating an unregistered
assisted living residence: X Yes 2023-05-02
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From: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX

To: Daly. Megan MMHA:EX
Subject: FW: Time Sensitive Data Request
Date: January 16, 2023 5:52:00 PM

Attachments: 5.12;5.13
i

Here is the data the ALR has

From: Williams, Dawn HLTH:EX <Dawn.Williams@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>; Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX
<Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Data Request

s.12: 5.13

Dawn Williams (she/her)
Manager, Assisted Living Registry
Community Care Facility Licensing
Ph: 250 952-1847

Seniors' Services Division| Ministry of Health

I acknowledge with gratitude that | live and work on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen-
speaking people.

Helpful websites:
Assisted Living BC
Child Care BC
Residential Care BC

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
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contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.

From: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 16, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Williams, Dawn HLTH:EX <Dawn.Williams@gov.bc.ca>: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX
<Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Data Request

Hi Dawn,

Can you share thes.12; s.13 ? From looking at previous reports the ALR has
shared | believe we can pull the data we need from there and will just date it as of September.

Bethany

From: Williams, Dawn HLTH:EX <Dawn.Williams@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 16, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford @gov.bc.ca>; Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX
<Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Data Request

We do not have any staff at the moment. I can pull general reports (I believe, if not I
will have database support Thursday that can assist). We have not been able to
complete the s.12: 5.13

5.12: 5.13
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Please advise as to what is needed.

Thank you.

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
else js strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.

From: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Williams, Dawn HLTH:EX <Dawn.Williams@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Data Request

Thanks for your e-mail. Dawn, do we have someone who can pull this
information?

From: Estiverne, Bethany MMHA:EX <Bethany.Estiverne@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 16, 2023 10:29 AM
To: Bedford, Sue HLTH:EX <Sue.Bedford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Time Sensitive Data Request
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Hi Sue,

As | mentioned, Ally is briefing our minister this week ons.12; s.13 . She has asked if we
can include some back pocket information from your area. The briefing is just a general briefing but
she wants to be prepared for any questions that might come up. Below are the questions | am
hoping you can answer.

5.12: 5.13

| know that the ALR is incredibly short staffed right now. If it is easier to forward us the most recent
5.12;5.13 , we are happy to pull together the bullets we need and share them back with
you in advance of the briefing.

: irsday January and we will need this information by end of da
tomorrow so we can include it in the briefing material package. | know this is tight but hoping we
can do some of the work for you if you have a recent document you can share with us as a starting
point.

Happy to connect and chat this through if that would be helpful.

Bethany Estiverne

A/Senior Director, Substance Use Treatment and Recovery
Substance Use and Strategic Initiatives,

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions

604 250-9564

BC_ MH_H CMYK_pos

H
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